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The church faces north from the southwest quadrant of the intersection.
Its 41x70-foot, three-story educational wing is set at right angles to its
29%65-foot sanctuary to form a massive "L* open to the intersection. .
Lo-foot bell tower sosrs up from the crook of the "L" and a traditional
Nerthex (44 feet wide) and porte cochere face the handsomely proportioned
structure.

Fasonry walls are lozd-bearing throughout. Sanctuary wells ~re concrete
with 4-inch brick core, lined with unpolished Carthnge mrrble on the outside
~nd buff-colored Bedford stone on the interior. The steel truss roof is
covered with red tiles anchored with copper nails. Sanctuary trim is of
quarter-scwed oak. .The pews, choir rail and pulpit were » special design of
the architect, »s were the light fixtures. The ceiling is of cypress for
»ceoustical quality and beauty. The sancturry features fine Tiffany stained
glass windows.

The church has been well maintained over the years and stands today
much 2s when dedicated 55 yesrs ago.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Bristow Presbyterian Church is significant as a fine exomple of Gothic
architecture, unusurily ambitious for-so small 2 city, and as on impressive
monument to the threce men l-rgely responsible for its construction. Albert
A, Rollstone ond Claude Freeland, both of whom made fortunes in the Bristow
area oil fields, were principal contributors to the church building fund.

But more significant was the contribution of the church's remarkable pastor,

the Rev. Thomas Murray. Having learned the building and stone mason trade

in Ireland, he played the unusual durl role of serving as building
superintendent/principal mason while ministering to the congregation's spiritual
needs as well.

*

Bristow started »s 1 Creek Nation tr-ding post, wes founded as a town
in 1901, Development of highly productive oil fields in the area began in
1916. The First Presbyterian congregation wrs chartered the following year
with 23 members. In 1920 it called os pastor the 32-yesr-old Murray, then
completing some academic work at nearby Henry Kendall College in Tulsa.

Marray was an unusual figure. Born in Scotland, where his father was
a contracter who built churches, he was brought to Belfast with 'his parents
while very young. There he learned the building and stone mason trade ~nd
served six years as a journeyman bricklayer before coming to the Unitéd
States in 1910 at 22. In this country he got his academic and theological
treining and in Bristow, curiously enough, he became 2 naturalized American
citizen.

With an experienced builder zs pastor and a membership roll that
included at least two members with newly scquired wealth from oil, planning
for 2 new church building was soon under way. Construction began in 1922
and the handsome stone church - cctunlly a product of Senttish architecture
and know-how - was dedicated Sept. 30, 1923. Cortland L. Butler of Pittsburg
was the architect, but Pastor Murray supervised the building and did much of
the mzsonry himself,
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